



# Thomas J Peterson

## GRAPHICS AND MEDIA

A person with a very creative passion who has been designing since childhood. Well versed in many applications and programs. Experience with animating, illustrating, typing, editing, and sound manipulation. Remained on several honors lists throughout my degree courses, and maintained a GPA of 3.8/4.0

### Contact

---

#### Phone

863-224-1524

#### Email

TJP10987@gmail.com

#### Address

1227 Regal Ridge Drive  
Orlando, FL 32825

### Education

---

Keiser University  
2015-2020

AS in Graphic Design

Valencia College

2021-2023

AS in Digital Media Pro-

### Expertise

---

- Adobe Suite
- Pro Tools
- FL Studio
- MS Office
- Canva
- Social Media
- Typing

### Experience

---

#### ★ Signs and Specialties (2015-2016)

1829 E Edgewood Dr, Lakeland, FL 33803

##### Graphic Designer

Create logos and graphics utilizing Adobe Illustrator and Adobe Photoshop, Install signs and window decals at designated locations, Use vinyl cutter, drill, saw and chemicals to create custom signage, schedule projects according to deadlines, handle customer requests in person and over the phone

#### ★ SS Designs (2016-2017)

5558 Commercial Blvd, Winter Haven, FL 33880

##### Jr. Graphic Designer

Utilize Mac system to incorporate company logos and designs into program to prep for screen printing, consult with printing staff prior to batch printouts of shirt designs, work with vector and tiff files for majority of designs

#### ★ Freelance (2017-2020)

Remote

##### Graphic Designer

Utilize Adobe apps to create logos, posters, business cards, animations or other projects for personal and professional clients.

#### (2020-2023)

Focusing on finishing my Digital Media Production degree after earning my AS degree in Graphic Arts and Design